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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SKTI450F vs SMGS631E (01) on DUOLA: 1811/2019

Fregvk  Har, Yirmal

To “assignments @Ikkauta cam', Admin A {admin-a@kkaute.com)

Co Fang, Andy-5¥, Fan, Winnie-LW, Aby Kassim, Noor Matesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan. Yake Shi. Lim. Sheng Yang, Mithacsngh, Arshweenjeetkaur, Parthitan, Theerthan, Subramanian, Divyashn
Sani; 1A W2078 10:24:27 AN

Atlachrrans: T._- nd PR ndfﬂ;" 181 FRS Eﬂ.'__ 1st PRS FDE

Hi.
Please rafer tothe cnclosed request from KSCGP Juris LLP.

Claim no : 94458208705G003
Case Owner ! Bennie Tan Weai Zhong

If you have any queries/eancerns, please let us know.
Thanks & Regards,

Hor ¥in Rul (Viviana)

AlG

FHOL Adjuster |

Sirgapars FROL | Claims Operalions - Aulo

Tel; BO0 1206556 | Ext: 1002208
Aol Hior i 2am | s gl

From: Candice Lee [mailto:accidant@ksogp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, Kovermber 19, 2019 9:22 AM

Ta: Hor, Yinnl

Ce: Fang, Ardy-5Y; Fan, Winnle-LW; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; tzlan, Syazairding; Chan, Yoke 5hi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiben, Theerthan;
Subramanam, Divyashni

Subject: [E{TERNAL]. RE: FRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TNSURED VEHICLE SMGEE31E AND SKT3450P ON 168/11/2019

This message is fram an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Vivane,

we refer to your email of evan date

We enclosa heren the 7™ wabice to conduct pre-repair inspecton. Our cient Is agreeable to appoint LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid as the Single Joint Expert
Thank you

Regards,

Candica

Far and an behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore QB3935

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0979 / Fa: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.cam

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration Mo: T10LL1855L) Is registared in Singapara under the Limited Liability Parinerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited iability. This message is
intendad anly far the use of the ivdhidual ar enlily 1o whom it is addressed (including any attachmants) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilage. If you are nol the
intended ecipient, ploase natify e sender immediataly by raturn emall. daisla this messags and you showld not disseminate, disiribule ar copy Bny information containad hesein. Pleasa
note that e-malls are susceplible to change and we shall nat be kable for the improper or incormplete ransmission of the information cantainad in thilz communication nor for any delay in
4% recalpt or damage o your system, We do nol guaraniee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication |8 free of viruses, intercepticns or
interfarande,

From: Hor, Yinrd [maifto:Yinrul. Hor@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2013 8:46 AM

To: accidentikscgp.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Fan, Winnie-LW; Abu Kassim, hoor Mariesa; Azlen, Syazairding; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Asshweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
subramaniam, Dheyashni

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMGSEI1E AND SKT9450F ON 18/11/2019

This Is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
amachment,

Este &3 un mensaje cifrade v seguro, Para leerio, abra el archivo
adjunta.



_Esta £ uma mensagem criptogralada segura. Para &, abra o

anexo.

Cecl est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez 1a

pléce jointe

SRR E A A—ATT, WRICREH T A

AREELTOEE LY

Click here by 201%9-11-25 19:45 E5T to read your message.
Afer that, open the attachment.

More infa
Disclatmreer; This aenail and ity conl=nt afe confidenty \erd nalely Far 1 usa af the
athlresii, Please nofify the wnder iF you b § in e o snnphy delete
i
seéeurad iy Proafciet Encryption, Copyright £-2005-2017 Proafpei, e, All rights
reserved

Thiz email has baen scanned by the MxScan Email Security System,

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.

Fram: Yinrul HonEalg.com
To: accidenlE@kscgp.com

Ce: Andy-SYFengidaig.com Winnie-Lw Fangaig.com Nocehariesa AbukassimEaig.com Syazalrdina AziangDasg.com yoeeshichangPak.com ShengYang Lim@aig.com
JAashweenjeatkaur Mithoosinghilalg oom Theerthan.Parhinangdaig.com Divyashni Subramaniam@aig.com

Subject: aigercrypl PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - AGCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMGSEI1E AND SKTRS0P ON 18112019

Date: Tue, 18 Nov 2018 0004537 +0000

Without Prejudice
Your Reference - SKT Y4S0PMRCApiea
Our Reference R4 SE208T05GH03

Dear SinMadam,

We refer 1o vour Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your ¢lient’s'your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the atached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Mame of Surveyor Company Name

ALG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pre Lid
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Priority Services

Teffrey Omg Leng Kiat Prionity Scrvices

Jumimy Lee Priority Services

EC Lo Automabile [nspection Services Pie Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formtsam Adjusters Pre Lud

Mg You Han Formicam Adjusters Pie Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lud

Chow Bo Xieng Formueam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chua Sao Teck (Benjaming Formeam Adjusters Pre Ltd
Kalvin Ang LEK Auwta Consuliams Pre Ltd
Xing Guo Quang LKK Auto Consuliants Pre Lad
Marcus Chua LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Awto Consultanis Ple Lud
Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consultams Pe Lid
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consulants Pie Lid
Kenneth Kong LKE Auto Consultants Pie Lid

TPlease let us kndw within twa (2) werking days whether you agree 1o the appoiniment of any of these malor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed
metar surveyars, We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {Viviane)
AlG
FROL Adjusier |

Singapora FNOL | Claims Oparabons — fuls

Tel: BODY 2OGESE | Exu 1003208
rinnad Mot Cem | W, 8.5



From: Candice Lee [mailto:accident@kscop.com]

sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:47 FM

Ta: Fong, Andy-5Y; Fan, Winnie-LW; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yaoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
Subramaniarm, Divyashni; Hor, Yinrul

Co jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Motice to Conduct Pre-repalr Inspection - Your insured: SMG 5631E - Cur ref: SKT 0450PRCA jp/ca

This message ks from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs,

‘We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herein the notice to conduct pre-repair inspection for your necessary action,
Thank you.

Rogards,

Candica

Far and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapora 0893156

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0979 ! Fax: 6538 3708
Email; accidentiksegp.com

KSCEP Juris LLP (UEM/Registration Mo: T10LL1B55L) is registered in Singapare uncer the Limited Liabilily Partnerships Act (Chagter 163A) with kmiled liability, This message is
intendad only far the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed (including amy altachmenis) and is confidential and may be protecied by legal privilege. i you are not the
intended reciplant, plaase nolify thi: sender immediataly by relum email. delebe this message and you should nol disseminate, distribute or copy any information conlained herein. Please
note (hal e-mails are susceplible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplate transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
ils recaipt of damage to your system, We do not guarantes that the integrity of this communication has been malniained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceplions or
intarfaranca.

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.




Your Ref - 944532[’3?["56::"]3 Fax : 6538 3708

ourRer : SKT 9450P/RCA/jp/ea Tel 31520979
pate  : 19 November 2019 Email : accident@kscgp.com
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 18 NOVEMBER 2019
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that our client is agreeable to appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
as a Single Joint Expert.

The said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Address : RC Auto
160 Sin Ming Drive
#06-20 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 573721

Contact Person/Tel + Mr Tan Chuan Kim / 9761 9383

Yours faithfully,

F CA



Your Ref : 9445820870SG003
ourRef : SKT 9450P/RCA/jp/ca
Date - 19 November 2019

Acknowledgement

This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of

[Surveyor's Company] have completed as follows:-

(a) Pre- Repair Surveyl/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

@{c} Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

‘ Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor ~ Witnessed by:

Company Stamp Date:

kd} Post - Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
. Company Stamp Date:




MSNH18152224 1 S & H Motor Ple Lid - Sin Ming

EMTRY DATE & TIME: 181172018 1301
SUEMITTED BY: Wang Kee Myuk

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

4. Please report -:omemjz the details of the accident to speed up the clams protess
2 This Farm maust be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

4 Informaiion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withaldng ol matarial facts may allow insUFANCE COMPAanIas 1o

repudiate policy liabdity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insu
5. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Polic

rance companies (s not an admission of poboy liabdity on (e part of the insurance companies,
e for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by he insurers of e
archiving and that cepies of this report will, for a fes,

GIA Records Managemant Cenire established by the General Insurance Aseaciation of Singapare (GlA) for
4 y ;
he made available upon application by interested partias

7. By the lodgement of this report 10 he INsurers, you heraby consent ¢ the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

18/11/2019 15:01
18/11/2019 09:20
PORTCHESTER AVE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Iinsured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Criving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SKT2450P

TAN HOCK KIAT
504375591

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96708728
OFFICE-86708728

TOYOTA
ALTIS

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

GA3491331

TAN HOCK KIAT
S04375581

05/07/1944

INDOOR

09/09/1964

55 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96708728

OFFICE-96708728
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
‘ehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Nurmber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police?

If Yas, Please state which Police Station

\Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer attached report.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

&0 BRIDPORT AVE 5(559350)

NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
g

NG
MO

YES

NO

NO

YES
MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SMGS5E31E

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
3 This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/ar the Authorised Driver.

1. information pravided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Amy willul misrep resantation of witnhelding of materisi
tacts may allow insurance companies ta repudizte policy lability.

4, The issue and acceptance af this Form by insurance comps nies s not an admission of policy liabilivy an the part of the inturancs
Companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for inwvestigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insuranca
pssociztion of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made availebie upon application oy
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repaert to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this reéport at the cenire and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

2 Consent under the Personal Data prataction Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore {“GIA"} may/are permited t2 zollect, usE
disclose and/for process my porsanal data/personal information set out in this [farm] and any ofher personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed Dy my insurer {collectivety the "Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
personal Informatian 1o ail insurer{s) wha have insured wehiclals) invalved in this scoicent {zll insurers) who have insurec
yehiciels] involved in this accident shall be collactively referred 10 a5 the “nsurers”), the Insurars’ lawyers/taw firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant governmeant agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpcsais)
of :

(I} processing, ha pdling and/ar deaiing with my claims including the setmlement of the claims and any NECEsIary
investigations retating to the claims;

[il} investigating the accident amd/or my claams;
[iii} carrying out and/far dealing with my instructions or raspanding ta any engulnes oy me;

[lv) administering my claims (ircluding the mailing of eorrespondence, statements, invaices, reports or nobioel 1o mE,
which coutd invalve disclosiere of certain personat data about me 1o Bring about delivery of the same 26 well 3z en the
enternal cover of envelapes/mail packages!; and/or

tu} complying with apalicable law in administering, processing, hangling &nd/ae desling with my claims.feolectively the
"purposes’|

(&) abl insureris) who have insured vehiciels) invaived in this accicent ana the insuters lawyers/law firms, may; are perritiet
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my personal Infarmatian for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

ic}  my Personal Information may/can be disclased Dy any of the insurers and/or SlA to their thirgd party SErVEDE DrOVCETS O
agents{includirg their Tawyers/law firms], which may he sited autsige of Singapore, for one or more of the 2bove Purposss

(d)  my Persanal Information will also ke collectad and used 1o compile dalma history fer the purpese of fraud 2etection.
tnvestigation and management in presant and all future claims.

{g] the information 5@ collected under {d] above may ba sharad f disclosed:

1] to all nsurers andfar any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or Managmg frauc,
regulatars, law enforcement and government sgencies 33 reasapably required for the purpozes saned, or

{

| |
i

{ii} for complying with requirerments under any regulations. lawws or court griers

e

der's Signature Criver's Signature Reperting Contre Persannel’ Signature

Pralicy
Date & Time: {If driver is not the palicyhoider) Narme: :
Date & Time: MRECFIN Moo

Page 3 of 14



DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTMCEE OF THE ACCIDENT

ﬂECLAR.FiT!OH
|fie declare the foregoing particulars are true in BVery respect
Z, f
o —— e e e Tl
policyholder's Signature Driwer's Signature Reporing Lentre Persomnal’s FERaTIre
Date & Time: {1F diriver 1S not the pal'\whm:ser] Mame: o
Date & Time: PRKCFIM Mot

Page 4 of 14



ESTIMATE
RC AUTO

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-20 $in Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
Tel: 97619383 Emall rcauto5555 Egmail.com
Reg. o, 53199165k

SKT 0450 2 Mﬂ Date - 22/11/2019
1/ & 2‘4"54
/%I’M7 44745.- /2 ny
Selay,
Quantity " Description/Particular “Unit Amaunt
Price
FRONT BUMPER B (175 cm a58] 10l
FRONT FENDER 2 716] s0l «—
2PCS  [FRONT FENDER UNER CUP S, A
EBONT EENDER LINER Je. 154 30| X
FRONT BUMPER RETAINER 2rr 66 B0 —
FRONT SPORTS RIM v  BOO oo| —
 |FRONT ARSCREER Z: 200 20] «—
0 |FRONT KNUCKLE ARM % 477 80| —
T U IFRONTLOWER ARM 211 %43 00| ~—
o g TOTAL 1513 50
g LESS28T 2810 20
ool [ 73! ,
~ [SPRAY PAINTING I T e
" |TO REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS 280, ool /da
~ |TORENEW BODY PARTS Koet SO0 0o
© [WHEEL ALIGNMENT 63 ooje——
T T e e
—
Auto C : _
h!ﬂapir&'ufthef ; TOTAL 4100 a0
% i 'Mmmmwmmm
A wawnwm lor RC AUTO
T wjl}ﬁahled ¥
must be
: inﬂhﬂlnﬁu“ Kominsirancs Company RC AUTL
i 160, Sin Ming Orive
#05-20 Sin Ming Autoliny
SWS?!&?E‘E

.......



ik Oyrdor: R035057
© o sk IR
ar; 15 SKTME0P
o 1B.11.19 10:16
TJoyota (USA) : Corolla : 2014-19 2 Sedan : with 208/56R16 Tire (oxcept Mexico)
—_ e " kN «\

A g Front: Lot ~ Front : Right |
© | Actual | Before | “Spocified Rango |  Actual | Belorn | Specified Range
08 | -208 A%20° 0M10° Camber =6 | 036 A720° 010
Psr § 28T 24 345 Caster 308 | ¥Oob 215 345
.0E | 018 0'05 008 Too [~ 0"es | 005 | 005006

iaciz | 1417 : S SAl 1736 | 1z et
Cqroe | 1704 ¥ 3 Included Angle 1200 - sPudikes
L f g | TumingAngieDir. [ 1T
 Actual | Bofore | Specified Rango |
Cross Camber 4t | AnT | s s
B Cross Castor 415 AP 15" 0745 0745
Cross SAl . 1%6° 1"36" =
Total Too 23 | o 01Z 017 |




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1assoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG190204T4/KTD3

Data: 02/12/2019
RE NCE
Handlln‘g AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No:
Insurer:
e SKT9450P Insured Vehicle No : SMG5631E
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss: 18/11/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 944582087056
IPTI NTIFICAT VEHICL
Reg No: SKT9450P
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 1ZRX512805
Reg. Date: 26/06/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: MROS3REH104533618
Colour: Metallic Silver Odometer: BBSBZ km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
NDIT HICLE F

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/556R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama B mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 2,810.80 2,519.40 291.40 10.37
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,280.00 1,090.00 200.00 16.50
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 4,100.80 3,609.40 491.40 11.88

Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 2,850.00
Mett Amount (S§) 4,100.80 2,850.00 1,250.80 30.50

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/11/2019
Date Inspected: 19/11/2019 Inspected At: Re Auto-160 Sin Ming (HQ)

160 SIN MING DRIVE, #06-20 SIN
MING AUTOCITY
Singapore 575722

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repart represents cur findings al the ime and place of inspeciion stated herein. Such inspechian has been carmed oul fa the best of our
knowiadge and ability but any other liatiity under any other circumstances (s hereby expressly exciuded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled/Mtg Cracked 458 10FL  "458.10FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER Bent 716.60FL *T16.60FL
3 2 *FRONT FENDER LINER CLIP Necessary 6.00FL *6.00FL
4 1 *FRONT FENDER LINER Serviceable 154.30FL *-FL
5 1 ‘FRONT EUMPER RETAINER Distorted 66.60 FL *66.60 FL
6 1 *FRONT SPORTS RIM Dented 600.00FL  *600.00FL
7 1 *FRONT ABSORBER Bent 450 20FL  *490.20FL
8 1 *FRONT KNUCKLE ARM Bent 477TBOFL  *477.80FL
g 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM Distorted 54300FL  *543.90FL

F=Franchise parl. L=ListhemDisc, —_——

Sub Total (S§)  3513.50  3,359.20
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/25.00% (S$) 702.70 839.80

Total Parts (55) 2,810.80 2,519.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 SPRAY PAINTING Mew 450.00 450.00

2 TO REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS Mew 280.00 180.00

3 TO RENEW BODY PARTS Mew S00.00 400.00

4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 60,00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,290.00 1,090.00

e Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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